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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 2008 1y .

FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS .. P4 4. 0§
EL PASO DIVISION v U
> '?i(; 1 S fr:»?"h
CHICO’S TACOS, INC., § T~ :
§ T TT—
Plaintiff, §
§
vs. § Civil Action No. EP07CA0429 :-KQ
: .
CHUCOS MANAGEMENT §
GROUP, LLC and JOEL L. ORTEGA §
§
Defendants. §
FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT

Plaintiff Chico’s Tacos, Inc. files its First Amended Complaint against Defendants
Chucos Management Group, LLC and Joel L. Ortega and in support thereof states as follows.

Parties

L. Chico’s Tacos, Inc. (“Chico’s Tacos” or “Chico’s”) is a Texas corporation with its
principal place of business at 10530 Montwood, El Paso, Texas, 799335.

2. Chucos Management Group, LLC (“Chuco’s Tacos™ or “Chuco’s”) is a Texas
limited liability company with its principal and registered office at 1400 Airway Boulevard,
Suite C, El Paso, Texas 79925.

3. Joel L. Ortega is a citizen of the State of Texas. Upon information and belief,
Joel Ortega, in his individual capacity, resides in El Paso, Texas.

Jurisdiction and Venue

4, This Court has federal question jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action
pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §§ 1121 and 1125 and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338, and supplemental

jurisdiction over Chico’s state law claims pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367.
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5. Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)-(c) and because
(i) Defendant Chuco’s Tacos maintains its principal and registered office and company
headquarters within this Judicial District and Division and (ii) upon information and belief,

Defendant Joel Ortega, acting in his individual capacity, resides within this Judicial District and

Division.
Factual Background
6. Joe Mora opened the first Chico’s Tacos restaurant in El Paso, Texas on July 4,

1953. At that time, Mr. Mora adopted the term CHICO’S TACOS as a trademark, and the Mora
family has continuously used the name CHICO’S TACOS for its restaurants since that time. The
Mora family continues to own and operate Chico’s Tacos. Under the family’s direction, Chico’s
Tacos has continually expanded to five restaurants in the El Paso area.

7. Chico’s Tacos is widely known throughout Texas, New Mexico, Arizona,
California, and other areas of the United States. As a result of this success, the Mora family has
been approached on several occasions by others seeking franchise opportunities. The family has
declined to contract out its business, but plans to expand, through franchising and/or on its own,
throughout Texas, and possibly into New Mexico and Arizona.

8. Chico’s Tacos is known by its distinctive name and trade dress. Through its
advertising, store placement, growth, and expansion, Chico’s Tacos has cultivated and developed
significant recognition and goodwill in its name and distinctive characteristics.

9. Chico’s Tacos obtained a Certificate of federal registration for its “CHICO’S
TACOS” mark. The Certificate, Registration No. 2,208,724, for restaurant services, was issued
December 8, 1998. The registration is valid and subsisting in law and is duly and legally issued.

A copy of the federal trademark registration is attached as Exhibit A hereto.
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10.  Chico’s Tacos also obtained a Certificate of Trademark or Service Mark
Registration for the CHICO’S TACOS mark, Registration No. 57064, from the State of Texas on
August 28, 1997 and renewed the Certificate on August 28, 2007. A copy of the Texas
Certificate of Renewal is attached as Exhibit B hereto.

11.  Since 1953, Chico’s Tacos has used a particular trade dress, including a
distinctive lettering of the name “CHICO’S TACOS,” which Chico’s Tacos had designed
especially for its use and which is the subject of Registration No. 2,208,724. In addition to the
distinctive lettering, the trade dress used by Chico’s Tacos incorporates, among other things, a
sombrero prominently placed near the name “CHICO’S TACOS” on its signs, cups, food trays,
t-shirts and advertisements and the phrase “Established 1953 El Paso, Texas” prominently placed
near the name “CHICO’S TACOS” on its signs, cups, food trays, t-shirts and advertisements.
Also, the name “CHICO’S TACOS” has become synonymous with its unique signature dish,
rolled tacos. The dish includes three tacos that are rolled, deep fried and covered with a special
sauce and shredded cheese and served in a paper food tray. For over fifty years, customers
throughout the Southwest have equated rolled tacos with CHICO’S TACOS. Pictures depicting
CHICO’S TACOS and the Chico’s trade dress are attached as Exhibit C hereto.

12.  Asaresult of Chico’s long use of the CHICO’S TACOS mark and the Chico’s
trade dress in association with its restaurants, and because Chico’s restaurants have been and
continue to be very successful and well-regarded by the public, the CHICO’S TACOS mark and
the Chico’s trade dress have come to be recognized by the public as being sponsored by,
approved by, authorized by, associated with, or affiliated with Chico’s Tacos. Chico’s Tacos has

established substantial goodwill in the CHICO’S TACOS mark and the Chico’s trade dress, and
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the CHICO’S TACOS mark and the Chico’s trade dress have become valuable assets of Chico’s
Tacos.

13.  Defendants, without Chico’s permission, have adopted and used the mark,
CHUCO’S TACOS, which is confusingly similar to the CHICO’S TACOS mark, as well as a
trade dress confusingly similar to Chico’s trade dress.

14.  InJuly 2007, Jose Luis Ortega Jr., Blanca E. Ortega, Joel L. Ortega, and David
Adrian Sahagun formed the company Chucos Management Group, LLC, naming themselves as
managers of the company. The managers, despite having knowledge of Chico’s Tacos and being
acquainted with the Mora family, assumed the name “CHUCO’S TACOS” on behalf of the
‘company. Indeed, the company’s Assumed Name Certificate, filed with the State of Texas on
behalf of the company by manager Jose Luis Ortega Jr., states that the company intends to
conduct business under the name CHUCO’S TACOS in El Paso County, Texas, and might
conduct such business under the name CHUCO’S TACOS in all Texas counties.

15.  As early as August 2007, Chuco’s Tacos opened a new restaurant in Austin,
Texas, using the name CHUCO’S TACOS. The company uses a mark and trade dress
confusingly similar to the CHICO’S TACOS mark and the Chico’s trade dress. Among other
things, Chuco’s Tacos uses a nearly identical lettering on its CHUCO’S TACOS signs, menus,
t-shirts and advertisements to that used by Chico’s Tacos. In addition, the company uses a
sombrero prominently placed near the name “CHUCO’S TACOS” on its menus, advertisements,
t-shirts and signs, and uses the phrase “Inspired by the tastes of El Paso™ on the company’s
webpage, and, upon information and belief, on its menus, advertisements, t-shirts and signs.
Finally, playing off of CHICO’S TACOS famous rolled tacos, Chuco’s Tacos’ signature dish is

the “CHUCO’S TACOS,” which consists of three rolled tacos covered with a special sauce and
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shredded cheese and served in a paper food tray. The signature dish is personified in CHUCO’S
TACOS’ signs, menus, t-shirts and advertisements as a rolled taco character wearing a sombrero.
Pictures, menus, and advertisements illustrating the Chuco’s Tacos restaurant are attached as
Exhibit D hereto.

16.  Because Defendants’ mark and trade dress are substantially similar to the
CHICO’S TACOS mark and the Chico’s trade dress, the Chuco’s Tacos restaurant is confusingly
similar to the restaurants operated under the CHICO’S TACOS mark and is likely to continue to
cause confusion and mistake, and to deceive consumers. Indeed, several individuals have
contacted Chico’s Tacos and made inquiry into the new “Chico’s Tacos” in Austin, Texas. Thus,
Defendants’ adoption and use of the CHUCO’S TACOS mark has caused and is now causing
severe and irreparable harm to Chico’s Tacos, to the value of the CHICO’S TACOS mark and
the Chico’s trade dress, and to the goodwill associated therewith.

17.  Inaddition, Defendants’ infringing conduct was willful and intentional. Before
opening the Chuco’s Tacos restaurant, Defendant Joel Ortega told at least one member of the
Mora family that he could open a Chico’s Tacos and just change one letter in the name.
Defendant Ortega, with the other owners, subsequently formed Chuco’s Tacos in pursuance of
this plan and with a common purpose to inftinge upon the name and reputation of Chico’s Tacos.

18.  Defendants have engaged in the unauthorized offering and sale of goods and
services under the infringing mark and trade dress willfully and with full knowledge that they
had no right to use them.

19.  Defendants have acted willfully and maliciously, have unlawfully attempted to
trade on the commercial value, reputation and goodwill of the CHICO’S TACOS mark and the

Chico’s trade dress, and have deliberately and intentionally confused and deceived the public as
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to an affiliation, connection or association of the Chuco’s Tacos restaurant with the Chico’s
Tacos restaurants, and/or as to the origin, sponsorship or approval of the Chuco’s Tacos
restaurant.

20.  Defendants have been and continue to be unjustly enriched at the expense of
Chico’s Tacos by the unauthorized adoption and use of the infringing mark and trade dress.

21.  Unless the acts of Defendants are restrained by this Court, Defendants will
continue to cause irreparable injury to Chico’s Tacos and to the public for which there is no
adequate remedy at law.

COUNT1
Trademark Infringement

22.  Chico’s Tacos incorporates by reference paragraphs 1-21 of this Complaint.

23.  Defendants’ conduct has caused and is likely to continue to cause confusion,
mistake, and deception as to the source of both Chuco’s and Chico’s restaurant services. Indeed,
Defendants’ adoption and use of the CHUCO’S TACOS mark, along with their use of a trade
dress confusingly similar to the Chico’s trade dress, has caused and is likely to continue to cause
purchasers or others to mistakenly believe that the Chuco’s Tacos restaurant is legitimately
connected with, sponsored, or approved by Chico’s Tacos, or that Chico’s restaurants are
connected with, sponsored, or approved by Chuco’s Tacos, which is not the case.

24,  Defendants’ actions constitute trademark infringement in violation of the Lanham
Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1114(1), and the common law of the State of Texas.

25.  The acts of Defendants were committed willfully, with full knowledge of Chico’s
Tacos’ rights, and with the intention of deceiving and misleading the public and diverting from
Chico’s Tacos to Defendants the benefits arising from Chico’s Tacos’ valuable goodwill,

reputation, and trademark.
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26.  Defendants’ conduct is irreparably damaging and blatant in nature within the
meaning of 15 U.S.C. § 1117(a) and will continue to damage Chico’s Tacos unless enjoined by
this Court.

27.  As adirect and proximate result of Defendants’ unlawful infringement, Chico’s
Tacos has and continues to suffer damages and is entitled to recover the profits made by
Defendants as a result of the infringement; the damages incurred by Chico’s Tacos as a result of
the confusion caused by the infringement, including lost profits and lost royalty and/or franchise
income; trebled damages; attorneys’ fees and costs; pre-judgment and post-judgment interest,
and all other damages available under the Lanham Act and the common law of Texas.

COUNTII
Unfair Competition

28.  Chico’s Tacos incorporates by reference paragraphs 1-27 of this Complaint.

29.  Defendants’ actions constitute false representations and false designations and
have caused and are likely to continue to cause confusion, mistake, or deception as to the
affiliation, connection or association of Chuco’s Tacos with Chico’s Tacos, or as to the origin,
sponsorship or approval of the Chuco’s Tacos restaurant by Chico’s Tacos. In particular,
Defendants’ adoption and use of a mark that is confusingly similar to the CHICO’S TACOS
mark and the Chico’s trade dress has caused and is likely to continue to cause purchasers or
others to mistakenly believe that the Chuco’s Tacos restaurant is legitimately connected with,
sponsored, or approved by Chico’s Tacos, or that Chico’s restaurants are connected with,
sponsored, or approved by Chuco’s Tacos, which is not the case.

30. Defendants’ acts constitute unfair competition with Chico’s Tacos in violation of
Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a), and the common law of the State of

Texas.
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31.  The acts of Defendants were committed willfully, with full knowledge of Chico’s
Tacos’ rights, and with the intention of deceiving and misleading the public and diverting from
Chico’s Tacos to Defendants the benefits arising from Chico’s Tacos’ valuable goodwill,
reputation, and trademark.

32.  Defendants’ acts are greatly and irreparably damaging to Chico’s Tacos and will
continue to damage Chico’s Tacos unless enjoined by this Court.

33.  Asadirect and proximate result of Defendants’ actions, Chico’s Tacos has and
continues to suffer damages and is entitled to recover the profits made by Defendants; the
damages incurred by Chico’s Tacos as a result of the confusion caused by Defendants, including
lost profits and lost royalty and/or franchise income; trebled damages; attorneys’ fees and costs;
pre-judgment and post-judgment interest, and all other damages available under the Lanham Act
and the common law of Texas.

COUNT H1
Conspiracy to Infringe

34.  Chico’s Tacos incorporates by reference paragraphs 1-33 of this Complaint.

35.  Chuco’s Tacos and Joel Ortega, for a common purpose, intentionally undertook a
concerted action to infringe upon and unfairly compete with Chico’s Tacos. Prior to forming
Chuco’s Tacos, Defendant Joel Ortega adopted a plan to infringe upon the Chuco’s Tacos mark.
As part of this common plan, Defendant Ortega and the other owners, formed Chuco’s Tacos.
Defendant Ortega formed and adopted the infringing acts and conspired with the company in
pursuance of the plan for this common purpose.

36.  The acts of Defendants were committed willfully, with full knowledge of Chico’s

Tacos’ rights, and with the intention of deceiving and misleading the public and diverting from
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Chico’s Tacos to Defendants the benefits arising from Chico’s Tacos’ valuable goodwill,
reputation, and trademark.

37.  Defendants’ acts are greatly and irreparably damaging to Chico’s Tacos and will
continue to damage Chico’s Tacos unless enjoined by this Court.

38.  Asadirect and proximate result of Defendants’ actions, Chico’s Tacos has and
continues to suffer damages and is entitled to recover the profits made by Defendants; the
damages incurred by Chico’s Tacos as a result of the confusion caused by the Defendants,
including lost profits and lost royalty and/or franchise income; trebled damages; attorneys’ fees
and costs; pre-judgment and post-judgment interest, and all other damages available under the
law.

COUNT IV
Contributory Infringement

39.  Chico’s Tacos incorporates by reference paragraphs 1-38 of this Complaint.

40.  Defendant Joel Ortega had notice and knowledge of the unlawful activity set out
above. Defendant Ortega had control of the distribution of the unauthorized use of the
CHUCO’S TACOS Mark and allowed the unauthorized use of the mark to take place.

41.  The acts of Defendant Ortega were committed willfully, with full knowledge of
Chico’s Tacos’ rights, and with the intention of deceiving and misleading the public and
diverting from Chico’s Tacos to Defendants the benefits arising from Chico’s Tacos’ valuable
goodwill, reputation, and trademark.

42.  Defendant Ortega will continue it acts causing irreparable injury to Chico’s Tacos
unless such activities are enjoined by this Court.

43.  Asadirect and proximate result of Defendant Ortega’s actions, Chico’s Tacos has

and continues to suffer damages and is entitled to recover the resulting profit; the damages
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incurred by Chico’s Tacos as a result of the confusion caused by Defendant Ortega, including
lost profits and lost royalty and/or franchise income; trebled damages; attorneys’ fees and costs;
pre-judgment and post-judgment interest, and all other damages available under the law.

COUNT YV
Federal Trademark Dilution

44,  Chico’s Tacos incorporates by reference paragraphs 1-43 of this Complaint.

45.  The CHICO’S TACOS mark is famous and distinctive within the meaning of the
Federal Dilution Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(c). Since 1953, Chico’s Tacos has commercially used
and promoted the CHICO’S TACOS mark in the restaurant market. During this 50-plus year
period, the CHICO’S TACOS mark has been inherently strong and distinctive, has received
extensive advertising and promotion, has been widely recognized by customers and those
involved in the restaurant industry, and has been federally registered.

46.  Defendants’ conduct, as described above, has diluted the famous and distinctive
quality of the CHICO’S TACOS mark in violation of the Federal Dilution Act, 15 U.S.C.

§ 1125(c).

47.  The acts of Defendants were committed willfully, with full knowledge of Chico’s
Tacos’ rights, and with the intention of deceiving and misleading the public and diverting from
Chico’s Tacos to Defendants the benefits arising from Chico’s Tacos’ valuable goodwill,
reputation, and trademark.

48.  Defendants’ conduct is greatly and irreparably damaging to Chico’s Tacos and
will continue to damage Chico’s Tacos unless enjoined by this Court.

49.  As adirect and proximate result of Defendants’ actions, Chico’s Tacos has and
continues to suffer damages and is entitled to recover the profits made by Defendants as a result

of the dilution; the damages incurred by Chico’s Tacos as a result of the confusion caused by the
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Defendants, including lost profits and lost royalty and/or franchise income; trebled damages;
attorneys’ fees and costs; pre-judgment and post-judgment interest, and all other damages
available under the Federal Dilution Act.

COUNT VI
Dilution Under Texas Law

50.  Chico’s Tacos incorporates by reference paragraphs 1-49 of this Complaint.

51.  Defendants’ conduct constitutes an injury to Chico’s business reputation and
dilutes the distinctive quality of the CHICO’S TACOS mark in violation of Section 16.29 of the
Texas Business and Commerce Code.

52.  Asaresult of Defendants’ conduct, Chico’s Tacos has suffered irreparable loss
and damage to its trade, repﬁtation, and goodwill for which there is no adequate remedy at law.

53.  Moreover, Defendants’ conduct has been deliberate and willful, and is infringing
with the intent to trade on Chico’s reputation and to cause dilution of the CHICO’S TACOS
mark.

54.  Defendants’ conduct is greatly and irreparably damaging to Chico’s Tacos and
will continue to damage Chico’s Tacos unless enjoined by this Court.

55.  Asaresult of Defendants’ conduct, Chico’s Tacos has suffered damages and is
entitled to recover, among other things, injunctive relief, damages, and attorney’s fees.

COUNT vVII
Unjust Enrichment

56.  Chico’s Tacos incorporates by reference paragraphs 1-55 of this Complaint.
57.  Defendants’ actions constitute an unjust enrichment of Defendants at the expense
of Chico’s Tacos. Specifically, Defendants have obtained a benefit belonging to Chico’s Tacos

as a result of its knowing and intentional violation of the Lanham Act, Section 16.29 of the
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Texas Business and Commerce Code, and the Texas common law. Defendants will be unjustly
enriched if allowed to retain the money obtained in this unlawful manner.

58.  Asaresult of Defendants’ conduct, Chico’s Tacos has been damaged and is
entitled to recover the profits wrongfully obtained by Defendants, attorney’s fees, and
prejudgment interest.

Praver For Relief

WHEREFORE, Chico’s Tacos prays that judgment be entered in its favor against
Defendants, as set forth in the above counts, as follows:

(1)  Defendants’ conduct be found to have violated and/or continue to violate Chico’s
rights under Sections 38 and 43 of the Lanham Act, Section 16.29 of the Texas Business and
Commerce Code, and the common law of the State of Texas.

(2)  Defendants and their managers, assigns, agents, servants, affiliates, employees,
attorneys and representatives, and all those in privity or acting through or in concert with them
be permanently enjoined from:

(@)  using, in connection with the promotion, advertising or offering in
connection with Defendants’ restaurant, the CHICO’S TACOS mark, the CHUCO’S TACOS
mark, or any other trademark, service mark, name, logo or source designation of any kind that is
confusingly similar to the CHICO’S TACOS mark;

(b)  using, in connection with the promotion, advertising or offering in
connection with the Chuco’s Tacos restaurant, any trade dress, trademark, service mark, name,
logo or source designation of any kind that is confusingly similar to the Chico’s trade dress;

(c)  otherwise competing unfairly with Chico’s Tacos in any manner; and
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(d)  conspiring with, aiding, assisting or abetting any other person or business
entity in engaging in or performing any of the activities referred to in subparagraphs (a) through
(c) above.

(3)  Chico’s Tacos recover all damages it has sustained as a result of Defendants’
conduct.

(4)  Chico’s Tacos recover all damages that it is entitled to under the Lanham Act, the
Federal Dilution Act, Section 16.29 of the Texas Business and Commerce Code, and the
common law of the State of Texas.

(5)  Defendants’ acts be found to have been performed knowingly, deliberately and
with the intent to trade upon the goodwill of Chico’s Tacos and that such damages awarded to
Chico’s Tacos be trebled.

(6)  Defendants and their managers, assigns, agents, servants, affiliates, employees,
attorneys and representatives be directed to destroy and discontinue use of all infringing
materials, including but not limited to all products, labels, signs, prints, packages, wrappers,
receptacles, websites, advertisements, and any other materials in their possession or control that
depict the name or mark CHICO’S TACOS, CHUCO’S TACOS, or any other name or mark
confusingly or substantially similar to the CHICO’S TACOS mark or Chico’s trade dress, and
any materials or articles used for making or reproducing the same.

(7)  Defendants be directed to surrender any trademark registrations for the service
mark CHUCO’S TACOS or any other mark confusingly or substantially similar to the CHICO’S

TACOS mark.
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(8)  Defendants be required to submit to an accounting to determine its profits that
resulted from the sale of services under the infringing mark and dress; Chico’s Tacos be entitled
to a disgorgement of profits; and that such profits be paid over to Chico’s Tacos.

(9)  Defendants be ordered to pay Chico’s costs and disbursements, including its
reasonable attorney’s fees, court costs, and prejudgment and post-judgment interest.

(10) Defendants be ordered to pay Chico’s Tacos punitive damages in such amount as
the Court finds arises from Defendants’ willful acts of common law unfair competition.

(11)  Defendants be required to file with the Court and to serve upon counsel for
Chico’s Tacos a written report, under oath, setting forth in detail the manner and form in which
Defendants has complied with the injunction issued by the Court.

(12)  Chico’s Tacos recover such other and further relief as the Court may deem just

and proper.
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Respectfully submitted,

Hilda C. Galvan

Texas State Bar No. 00787512
Monica M. Brown

Texas State Bar No. 24001324
JONES DAY

2727 North Harwood Street
Dallas, TX 75201-1515
214/220-3939 — Telephone
214/969-5100 — Facsimile

Rene Ordofiez

Texas State Bar No. 15300220

BLANCO ORDONEZ & WALLACE, P.C.
5715 Cromo Drive

El Paso, TX 79912

915/845-5800 — Telephone

915/845-5555 — Facsimile

ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF
CHICO’S TACOS, INC.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on the 4th day of August, 2008 a true and correct copy of the

foregoing document was served on the following known counsel via hand delivery:

DLI-62027389v1

Mark N. Osborn

Jeanne C. Collins
Kemp Smith LLP
221 N. Kansas Street, Suite 1700
El Paso, Texas 79901
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% THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA |

- TQALLTQ WHOM THESE; ERESENTS, SHAYE, COME:

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
United States Patent and Trademark Office

Gy March 08, 2002
ef‘%?y THE ATTACHED U.S. TRADEMARK REGISTRATION 2,208,724 18
ik ’ils ' CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY OF THE REGISTRATION ISSUED BY

THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE WHICH

18  REGISTRATION IS N FULL FORCE AND EFFECT.

;i

&1  REGISTERED FOR A TERM OF 10 YEARSFROM December 08, 1998
%¢  SAIDRECORDS SHOW TITLETOBEIN: Registrant

By Authority of the
COMMISSIONER OF PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS

E. BORNETT
Certifying Officer
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Int. Cl.: 42
Prior US. Cls.: 100 and 101

Reg, No. 2,208,724
United States Patent and Trademark Office

Registered Dec. 8, 1998
——M

SERVICE MARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

CHICO’S TACOS

CHICO'S TACOS, INC. (TEXAS CORPORA- NO CLAIM IS MADE TO THE EXCLUSIVE
TION) '

RIGHT TO USE “TACOS"” + APART FROM THE
10330 MONTWOOD DRIVE MARK AS SHOWN, .
EL PASO, TX 79935

POR: RESTAURANT SERVICES, IN CLASs  SBR. NO. 75-361,676, FILED 9-23.1997,
42 (U.S. CLS. 100 AND 1o01).

FIRST USE 7-4-195% IN COMMERCE

ANGELA BISHOP WILSON, EXAMINING AT
7-4-1983, TORNEY -
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FROM : CHICOS TACOS PHONE ND. @ 9155930608 .. Dec. B4 2097 B4:24AM P2
Corporations Section ¥ Roger Williams
P.OBox 13697 Beeretary of State

Austin, Texus 78711-3697

Office of the Secretary of State

CERTIFICATE OF RENEWAL OF TRADEMARK OR SERVICE MARK
REGISTRATION
OF

| CHICO'S TACOS
In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 16, Texas Business and Commerce Code, the

attached Application for Renewal has been filed in the Office of the Secretary of State on the date noted
below to renew the registration listed below for an additional 10 year term.

Registration Numbey: 5706417
Original Date of Filing: 08/28/1997
Dated: 03/12/2007

Roger Williams
Secretary of State

Come visit us on the internet at kitp:/fwww.sos.state.br.uis/
Phonc: (512) 463-5855 Fax: (512) 463-5709 Dial; 7-1-1 for Relay Scrvices
Prepared by: Dianne Garuso TID: 10271 Document: 163238970002
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Our outfield fence signs are the most popular form of advertising with the
Diablos. Many of our clients renew their signs year after year to maintain name
recognition in the marketplace. This photo shows the Chico’s Tacos sign (#18R} in
relation 1o other signs in right-center field. Each sign is 8 feet high by 16 feet wide,
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